


2
Kingdoms of Men Sourcebook

Adding Allies, Stand Fast!

Q: Can a successful Stand Fast! roll from a Hero in one warband affect 

the Courage tests of Warriors from an allies warband? (pg 6)

A: Yes.

Heroes of Minas Tirith

Q: Just to clarify, in Scenarios such as Hold Ground! and Reconnoitre 

where your warband have to roll to see if/when they arrive, can you roll 

for Madril's warband first so that the rest of your warbands benefit from 

his Master of Ambush +1 bonus (pg 18)

A: Yes.

Q: Can the Knight of the White Tower opt to wield the White Sword of 

Gondor as a single-handed weapon and still benefit from its ability to 

double Wounds? (pg 20)

A: No.

Heroes of the Fiefdoms

Q: Can the Army of the Dead (Riders, Warriors and the King of the 

Dead) combine their Blades of the Dead special rule with a special strike? 

(pg 26, 28, 29)

A: No.

Q: Duinhir and the Blackroot Vale Archers can re-roll failed To Wound 

rolls against Monsters when shooting. If they require a 6/5 To Wound, for 

example, can they potentially re-roll both of the dice? (pg 28)

A: Yes.

Heroes of Rohan

Q: If the King’s Huntsman fires at a mounted model does his Master 

Archer rule mean that when determining if he hits the mount or the rider 

he only hits the mount on the roll of a 1? (pg 34)

A: Not exactly. The player controlling the King’s Huntsman chooses 

whether he’s targeting the rider or the mount. On the roll of a 2 or 

more, he passes the In the Way roll to hit the target of his choice.

Q: If the King's Huntsman slays a Hero or Monster in combat, does he 

still restore his Might to its starting value? (pg 34)

A: Yes.

Heroes of Arnor

Q: Does Aragorn's Chieftain of Forgotten Arnor special rule affect 

Rangers of Arnor? (pg 38)

A: Yes.

Q: With regards to the Unbreakable Bond special rule, when it says the 

survivor 'must do everything he can to charge the model that killed his 

brother', does that include calling a Heroic Combat and expending Might 

points to kill enemies if doing so will enable him to charge his brother's 

killer? (pg 38)

A: Yes.

Q: If Elladan and Elrohir are equipped with Elf bows, are they still able to 

make use of their Twin Elven Blades special rule? (pg 38)

A: Yes.
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